

**ROGERS**

Labs, Inc.

4405 W. 259TH Terrace, Louisburg, KS 66053 Phone/Fax: (913) 837-3214

Date: 10/27/99
To: FCC From: Seo T Rogers
Attn: FRANK Copevich Fax #: 301 344-2050

A total of 2 pages (including this page) has been sent. Please advise if you do not receive all the pages.

Frank,

Attached is A copy of the
FAA letter for the
Becker transponder
ECC ID B54ATC3401

I Hope this helps.

Thanks

Seo T Rogers

EAS #

94891



US Department
of Transportation

Federal Aviation
Administration

800 Independence Ave., S.W.
Washington, D.C. 20591

OCT 20 1999

Mr. Charles Cobbs
Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Dear Mr. Cobbs:

We have reviewed the subject Federal Communication Commission (FCC) application and have no objection to the type acceptance of FCC ID B54ATC3401 Becker Avionics Airborne Transponder operating at 1090 MHz provided that the equipment complies with the standards specified in the International Civil Aviation Organization, ICAO, Annex 10, Volume IV for airborne transponder equipment.

If you require any additional information, please contact Mr. Emile Edora, Spectrum Planning and International Division, at (202) 267-5764.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in cursive script, appearing to read "G J Markey".

Gerald J. Markey
Program Director for Spectrum
Policy and Management

cc:

Mr. Scott Rogers
Rogers Labs, Inc.
4401 West 259th Terrace
Louisburg, KS 66065
Fax: (913) 837-3214